

For DM approval: OPG Response - Globe and Mail - FHP

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Apr 2018 18:12:55 -0400
Attachments: OPG Globe Response.docx (25.03 kB); OPG Globe Response.pdf (110.46 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Sorry to message you on your day off. OPG is looking to get this back to the reporter today.

OPG is responding to some questions from the *Globe and Mail* on FHP finances/accounting and sent the attached directly to MO. MO asked us to fact check.

ESP can't weigh in on any of this but the IESO has reviewed.

You'll notice one comment/question by MO, which OPG will have to address.

OK to share with MO and then OPG?

Best,
Michael